
 
 
 
 
TO:    Catholic Health Medical Staff 
 
FROM:    Mohan Madhusudanan, MD, FACC 

Chief of Cardiology 
 
CC:    Edward Stehlik, MD, MACP 

Chairman, Dept of Medicine 
 
Michael Gough, MD, FCCP 
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DATE:  October 8, 2020 
 

RE:    Ali Masud, MD, FACC, named Medical Director of Cardiac Cath Lab 
 
________________________________________________________________________ 
 
I am pleased to announce Dr. Ali Masud as the new Medical Director of the 
Cardiovascular Catherization Laboratory (CCL).  Dr. Ali Masud is a board certified 
interventional cardiologist who specializes in cardiology, interventional cardiology, 
endovascular/peripheral intervention, nuclear cardiology, echocardiography, and RVPI.  
Dr. Ali Masud will be engaging with everyone as he takes on the new leadership role and 
further develops our Interventional Cardiology Program at Catholic Health System while 
assuring that we provide the highest quality care for our patients, promoting Catholic 
Health's vision to be recognized as a cardiovascular center with top decile performance 
and outcomes. 
 
I would also like to take this opportunity to thank Dr. Joseph Gelormini and Dr. Nadeem 
Haq for their leadership and important contributions to the Interventional Cardiology 
program at Catholic Health System as CCL Medical Directors.     
 
Please join me in congratulating Dr. Ali Masud in his new role as the Medical Director of 
CCL. 


